MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 2, 2003

TO:

Academic Senate Members

FROM: Keith Edgerton, Chair

RE:

Academic Senate

MEETING DATE, PLACE, AND AGENDA

The next Academic Senate meeting will be held on Thursday, April 3, 2003, at 3:30 p.m., in
the Chancellor’s Conference Room (McM 209).

I

II.

I11.

IV.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
ITEMS FOR INFORMATION

This Item was approved by the UCC via electronic vote on April 1.
Item 49 College of Business — Business Core. Modification of a program.

ITEMS — FIRST READING
Item 50 Outcomes Report — Sandra Rietz, for the General Education Committee
NEW BUSINESS
A. March Board of Regents Items — Keith Edgerton
College of Allied Health Proposal ITEM 118-2701-R0103)
Masters of Public Administration offered jointly through MSU-Bozeman and
MSU-Billings ITEM 118-2004-R0103)
B. New Coutse Form — Final Decision
C. New Course Policy for Online Courses — Discussion

D. Online Courses and Scheduling Conflicts — George Madden and Sandie Rietz

E. Writing Assessment — Sandie Rietz
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